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NOV - 8 2001 

OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF 
MEDICAL LICENSURE & SUPERVISION 

Case No. 01-04-331 

FINAL ORDER OF REVOCATION 

This cause came on for hearing before the Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure 
and Supervision (the "Board") on November 8, 2001, at the office of the Board, 5104 N. Francis, 
Suite C, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, pursuant to notice given as required by law and the rules of 
the Board. 

Elizabeth A. Scott, Assistant Attorney General, appeared for the plaintiff and defendant 
appeared not. 

The Board en bane after hearing arguments of counsel, reviewing the exhibits admitted 
and the sworn testimony of witnesses, and being fully advised in the premises, found that there is 
clear and convincing evidence to support the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law 
and Orders: 

Findings of Fact 

I. The Board is a duly authorized agency of the State of Oklahoma empowered to 
license and oversee the activities of physicians and surgeons in the State of Oklahoma pursuant 
to 59 Okla. Stat. §480 et seq. 

2. The Board has jurisdiction over this matter, and notice has been given m all 
respects in accordance with law and the rules of the Board. 

3. Defendant, John Ascencion Campa, M.D., holds Oklahoma license no. 21339. 



4. On or about August 24,2001, Defendant plead guilty and was convicted of77 
Counts of felony Mail Fraud, Health Care Fraud, and False Statements in Connection with 
Payment for Health Care Benefits, Items and Services in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§1341, 1347 
and 1035 in Case No. 1 :00-CR-1 01-1 in the United States District Count for the Eastern District 
of Tennessee. This conviction involved "upcoding" and mail fraud. As a result of this 
conviction, Defendant was sentenced to imprisonment for two (2) years to begin September 24, 
2001, followed by supervised release for three (3) years and restitution in the amount of 
$219,650.36. 

5. On or about April 23, 2001, Defendant reported his conviction to the Board. 

6. Defendant is guilty of unprofessional conduct in that he: 

A. Engaged in dishonorable or immoral conduct which is 
likely to deceive, defraud or harm the public in violation of 
59 O.S. § 509 (9) and OAC 435:10-7-4 (11). 

B. Was convicted of a felony or of any offense involving 
moral turpitude in violation of 59 O.S. §509(6) and OAC 
435:1 0-7-4(1 0). 

C. Procured, aided or abetted a criminal operation in violation 
of 59 O.S. §509(1 ). 

D. Obtained any fee by fraud, deceit, or misrepresentation, 
including fees from Medicare, Medicaid, or insurance in 
violation ofOAC 435:10-7-4(28). 

E. Violated any provision of the medical practice act or the 
rules and regulations of the Board or of an action, 
stipulation, or agreement of the Board in violation of OAC 
435: I 0-7-4(39) and 59 O.S. §509(14). 

F. Committed any act which is a violation ofthe criminal laws 
of any state when such act is connected with the physician's 
practice of medicine in violation of 59 O.S. §509(1 0). 

G. Engaged in the use of any false, fraudulent, or deceptive 
statement in any document connected with the practice of 
medicine and surgery in violation of OAC 435:1 0-7-4(19). 
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Conclusions of Law 

1. The Board has jurisdiction and authority over the Defendant and 
subject matter herein pursuant to the Oklahoma Allopathic Medical and Surgical Licensure and 
Supervision Act (the "Act") and its applicable regulations. The Board is authorized to enforce 
the Act as necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare. 

2. Defendant is guilty of unprofessional conduct in that he: 

A. Engaged in dishonorable or immoral conduct which is likely to 
deceive, defraud or harm the public in violation of 59 O.S. § 
509 (9) and OAC 435:10-7-4 (11). 

B. Was convicted of a felony or of any offense involving moral 
turpitude in violation of 59 O.S. §509(6) and OAC 435:10-7-
4(10). 

C. Procured, aided or abetted a criminal operation in violation of 
59 o.s. §509(1 ). 

D. Obtained any fee by fraud, deceit, or misrepresentation, 
including fees from Medicare, Medicaid, or insurance in 
violation ofOAC 435:10-7-4(28). 

E. Violated any provision of the medical practice act or the rules 
and regulations of the Board or of an action, stipulation, or 
agreement of the Board in violation of OAC 435:10-7-4(39) 
and 59 O.S. §509(14). 

F. Committed any act which is a violation of the criminal laws of 
any state when such act is connected with the physician's 
practice of medicine in violation of 59 O.S. §509(1 0). 

G. Engaged in the use of any false, fraudulent, or deceptive 
statement in any document connected with the practice of 
medicine and surgery in violation of OAC 43 5:10-7 -4(19). 

3. The Board further found that the Defendant's license should be revoked based 
upon any or all of the violations of the unprofessional conduct provisions of 59 O.S. §509(1 ), (6), 
(9), (10) and (14) and OAC Title 435:10-7-4(10), (1 1), (19), (28) and (39). 
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Order 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Oklahoma State Board ofMedical Licensure and 
Supervision as follows: 

1. The license of Defendant, John Ascencion Campa, M.D., Oklahoma license no. 
21339, is hereby REVOKED as ofthe date ofthis hearing, November 8, 2001. 

2. Promptly upon receipt of an invoice, Defendant shall pay all costs of this action 
authorized by law, including without limitation, legal fees and costs, investigation costs, staff 
time, salary and travel expenses, witness fees and attorney's fees. 

3. Defendant's revoked license shall not be reinstated unless Defendant has 
reimbursed the Board for all taxed costs. 

Dated this _;:'~"'---day ofNovember, 2001. 

,~~'?.~~~;~ 
John Alexander, M.D., President 
Oklahoma State Board of Medical 
Licensure and Supervision 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that on the 1±__ day of November, 2001, I mailed, via first class mail, postage 
prepaid, a true and correct copy of this Order to John A. Campa, III, M.D., Reg. #17629-074, 
FPC Three Rivers-Unit Uvalde, 4300 Three Rivers, Texas 78071. 

Ja~~ 
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